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AAWWII  CCoommmmuunniiqquuéé  
 
 
DATE: June 7, 2011 
 
TO: Workforce Florida, Inc. and Regional Workforce Boards (RWBs) 
 
FROM: Lois A. Scott, Program Manager, One-Stop, and Program Support 
 
SUBJECT:  TEGL 30-10, Workforce Investment Act (WIA) Youth Program Guidance 

for Program Year (PY) 2011 
 
 
PURPOSE:  
To distribute Training and Employment Guidance Letter (TEGL) 30-10 that provides 
guidance for the use of WIA Youth funds in PY 2011. The TEGL discusses youth service 
priorities that are aligned with the 2011-2016 United States Department of Labor 
(USDOL) strategic plan, highlights important design elements and offers useful tools and 
resources. 
 
 
AUTHORITY: 
U.S. Department of Labor 
 

 
ACTION REQUIRED: 
RWBs should distribute this communiqué and attachment to staff involved in the 
development of local youth plans.   
 
 
Attachment: 
TEGL 30-10 

Date of Issue:  June 7, 2011 

Office of Issue:  AWI 

Reference:  USDOL 

 

http://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/attach/TEGL/TEGL30-10ACC.pdf

